Connecticut State Medical Society Records

Ms Coll 74



Katherine Isham

2025

Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	
Content Description	
Arrangement	4
Collection Contents	5
Series I: Council	5
Council minutes	5
Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries binders	6
Auxiliary Minutes Binders	6
Council Files	
Series II: House of Delegates	11
Proceedings: Manuscript in bound volumes	11
Proceedings: Folders	11
Annual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks	16
Annual meeting planning files	17
Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera	
Selected Search Terms	

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Medical Historical Library, Cushing/Whitney Medical Library

Yale University 333 Cedar St.

New Haven, CT 06520-8014

203-737-1192 203-785-5636

historical.library@yale.edu

http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: Ms Coll 74

CREATOR: Connecticut State Medical Society

TITLE: Connecticut State Medical Society records

DATES: Circa 1792-2020

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 170 boxes

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 1 Folder (oversize folder)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection includes Council agendas and minutes, House of Delegates

handbooks and proceedings, publications, office records, microfilm, photographs, scrapbooks, ephemera, and miscellany documenting the

activities of the Connecticut State Medical Society.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0074

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0074.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the Connecticut State Medical Society, 2020.

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is currently being processed, access is restricted until processing is completed.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Connecticut State Medical Society Records. Historical Library, Harvey Cushing/John Hay Whitney Medical Library, Yale University.

Biographical / Historical

The Connecticut State Medical Society (CSMS) is a federation of eight component county medical associations, with total membership in 2022 exceeding some 7,000 physicians. CSMS itself is a constituent state entity of the American Medical Association. CSMS was founded in 1792 and has been in continuous operation up to the present day.

Content Description

The collection includes Council agendas and minutes, House of Delegates handbooks and proceedings, publications, office records, microfilm, photographs, scrapbooks, ephemera, and miscellany documenting the activities of the Connecticut State Medical Society.

Arrangement

The collection is currently being processed.

Collection Contents Series I: Council

Council minutes

b. 1, f. 1-5	Council minutes book, May 1924-May 1935	1924-1935
b. 2, f. 1-2	Council minutes book, May 1935-June 1937	1935–1937
b. 2, f. 3-4	Council minutes book, 1937-1940	1937-1940
b. 3	Council minutes book, 1942-1944	1942-1944
b. 4	Council minutes book, May 1946-May 1949	1946-1949
b. 5	Council minutes book, June 1949-August 1950	1949-1950
b. 6	Council minutes book, October 1950-September 1952	1950-1952
b. 7	Council minutes book, January 1953-December 1954	1953-1954
b. 8	Council minutes book, January 1955-October 1957	1955–1957
b. 9	Council minutes book, January 1958-April 1959	1958-1959
b. 10	Council minutes book, May 1959-February 1961	1959–1961
b. 11	Council minutes book, March 1961-December 1962	1961–1962
b. 12	Council minutes book, January 1963-November 1964	1963-1964
b. 13	Council minutes book, January 1965-January 1966	1965–1966
b. 14	Council minutes book, August 1966-November 1967	1966-1967
b. 15	Council minutes book, January 1968-January 1969	1968–1969
b. 16	Council minutes book, February 1969-April 1970	1969-1970
b. 17	Council minutes book, June 1970-April 1971	1970–1971
b. 18	Council minutes book, May 1971-June 1972	1971–1972
b. 19	Council minutes book, July 1972-October 1973	1972-1973
b. 20	Council minutes book, November 1973-January 1975	1973-1975
b. 21	Council minutes book, February 1975-March 1976	1975–1976
b. 22	Council minutes book, May 1976-September 1977	1976–1977
b. 23	Council minutes book, October 1977-June 1979	1977–1979
b. 24	Council minutes book, August 1979-September 1981	1979–1981
b. 25	Council minutes book, October 1981-December 1983	1981-1983
b. 26	Council minutes book, February 1984-December 1985	1984-1985

Council minutes (continued)

b. 27	Council minutes book, February 1986-October 1987	1986-1987
b. 28	Council minutes book, February 1988-September 1989	1988-1989
b. 29	Council minutes book, October 1989-February 1992	1989-1992
b. 30	Council minutes book, April 1992-April 1995	1992–1995
b. 31	Council minutes book, June 1995-June 1998	1995–1998
	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries binders	
b. 2, f. 56	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1971-1972	1971–1972
b. 2, f. 7	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1973-1975	1973–1975
b. 32, f. 1	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1973-1975	1973–1975
b. 32, f. 2-3	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1976-1979	1976–1979
b. 32, f. 4-5	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1980-1983	1980-1983
b. 32, f. 6-7	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1984-1989	1984-1989
b. 33, f. 1-2	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1990-1992	1990-1992
	Auxiliary Minutes Binders	
b. 33, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1954-November 1955	1954-1955
b. 33, f. 6	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1956-October 1957	1956-1957
b. 34, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1956-October 1957	1956-1957
b. 34, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1958-May 1959	1958-1959
b. 35, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1958-May 1959	1958–1959
b. 35, f. 2-6	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1959-November 1961	1959–1961
b. 36, f. 1-4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1962-October 1965	1962–1965
b. 37, f. 1-4	Auxiliary minutes book, November 1965-February 1968	1965–1968
b. 37, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, March 1968-February 1970	1968-1970
b. 38, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, March 1968-February 1970	1968-1970
b. 38, f. 4-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1970-June 1972	1970-1972
b. 39, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1970-June 1972	1970-1972
b. 39, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, July 1972-September 1974	1972-1974
b. 40, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, July 1972-September 1974	1972-1974
b. 40, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1974-January 1976	1974–1976
b. 40, f. 6	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1976-June 1977	1976-1977

Auxiliary Minutes Binders (continued)

b. 41, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1976-June 1977	1976-1977
b. 41, f. 4-6	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1977-December 1980	1977-1980
b. 42, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1977-December 1980	1977–1980
b. 42, f. 2-5	Auxiliary minutes book, February 1981-December 1983	1981–1983
b. 43, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, February 1, 1984	1984
b. 43, f. 4-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1985	1985
b. 44, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1985	1985
b. 44, f. 2-4	Auxiliary minutes book, August 1987	1987
b. 44, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, February 23, 1989	1989
b. 45, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1989-December 1990	1989–1990
b. 45, f. 3-4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1991-December 1991	1991
b. 45, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1992 - April 1993	1992-1993
b. 46, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1992 - April 1993	1992-1993
b. 46, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1993-June 1995	1993–1995
b. 47, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, August 23, 1995-December 3, 1997	1995–1997
b. 47, f. 4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1998-March 1999	1998-1999
b. 48, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1998-March 1999	1998-1999
b. 48, f. 2-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1999-January 2002	1999-2002
Соц	uncil Files	
b. 48, f. 6	Council actions	1949-1966
b. 49 , f. 1	Council actions	1967–1970
b. 49, f. 2	Election of editor: Dr. Grendon	1972
b. 49, f. 3-4	Council actions	1973–1978
b. 49, f. 5	Council actions	1986-1988
b. 49 , f. 6-7	Council agendas	1986-1987
b. 50, f. 1-2	Council agendas and minutes	1986-1987
b. 50, f. 3	Council minutes	1987
b. 50, f. 4-5	Council agendas	1988
b. 50, f. 6	Council minutes	1988
b. 50, f. 7	Council agendas	1989

Council Files (continued)

b. 51, f. 1-2	Council agendas	1989
b. 51, f. 3	Council minutes	1989
b. 51, f. 4-5	Nominating committee	1989-1990
b. 51, f. 6	Council meeting, August 26, 1998	1998
b. 51, f. 7	Council meeting, October 15,1998	1998
b. 51, f. 8	Council meeting, January 20, 1999	1999
b. 52 , f. 1	Council meeting, March 25, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 2	Council meeting, June 30, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 3	Council meeting, August 26, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 4	Council meeting, October 13, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 5	Council meeting, January 20-February 17, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 6	Council meeting, March 22, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 7	Council meeting, June 20, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 8	Council meeting, August 23, 2000	2000
b. 53, f. 1	Council meeting, October 19, 2000	2000
b. 53, f. 2	Council meeting, January 24, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 3	Council meeting, March 21, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 4	Council meeting, June 28, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 5	Council meeting, August 29, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 6	Council meeting, October 18, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 7-8	Fiscal subcommittee	2002-2003
b. 54, f. 1	Council meeting, January 24, 2002	2002
b. 54, f. 2	Council meeting, July 18, 2002	2002
b. 54, f. 3	Council meeting, October 23, 2002	2002
b. 54, f. 4	Council correspondence	2003-2005
b. 54 , f. 5	Council meeting, January 23, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 6	Council meeting, March 12, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 7	Council meeting, May 29, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 8	Council emergency meeting, June 23, 2003	2003
b. 55, f. 1	Council meetings, June 23 and August 20, 2003	2003

Council Files (continued)

b. 55 , f. 2	Council meeting, November 20, 2003	2003
b. 55, f. 3	Fiscal subcommittee	2004
b. 55 , f. 4-5	Council meeting, February 5, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 6-7	Council special meeting: professional liability insurance, April 21, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 8	Council meeting, August 5, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 9	Council meeting, October 4, 2004	2004
b. 56, f. 1-2	Council meeting, November 18, 2004	2004
b. 56, f. 3	Fiscal subcommittee	2005
b. 56 , f. 4-5	Council meeting, January 26, 2005	2005
b. 56, f. 6	Council meeting, February 2, 2005	2005
b. 56 , f. 7	Special meeting leadership, March 23, 2005	2005
b. 56 , f. 8	Council meeting, March 31, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 1-2	Council meeting, March 31, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 3	Special council meeting, May 2, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 4	Council meeting, May 18, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 5	Special council meeting, June 13, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 6	Council meeting, August 25, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 1	Council meeting, August 25, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 2-4	Council meeting, December 7, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 5	Council meeting, January 26, 2006	2006
b. 58, f. 6	Special council meeting, February 15, 2006	2006
b. 59 , f. 1	Council meeting, March 29, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 2	Council meeting, May 18, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 3	Special council meeting, September 26, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 4-5	Fiscal subcommittee	2007
b. 59, f. 6	Fiscal subcommittee	2007-2008
b. 59, f. 7	Council meeting, May 17, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 1	Council meeting, July 11, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 2	Council meeting, August 30, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 3	Council meeting, October 23, 2007	2007

Council Files (continued)

b. 60, f. 4	Fiscal subcommittee, October 23, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 5-6	Council meeting, December 12, 2007	2007

Series II: House of Delegates

inpenn board volunies	Proceedings: Manuscript

b. 61	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1936-1939
b. 62	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1940-1943
b. 63	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1944-1946
b. 64	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	December 1946- April 1948
b. 65	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	December 1948- December 1949
b. 66	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1950- December 1951
b. 67	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	April 1952- December 1953
b. 68	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1965- December 1966
b. 69	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1969- December 1970
b. 70	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1971- November 1971
b. 71	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1976- November 1977
b. 72	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1987- November 1989
b. 73	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1989- November 1990
b. 74	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1995- November 1996
b. 75	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1997- November 1998
b. 76	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1999- November 2000
	Proceedings: Folders	
b. 77, f. 1-2	Proceedings meeting of House of Delegates, May 23-24, 1934	1934
b. 77, f. 3-4	Proceedings: House of Delegates, general scientific sessions, section of obstetrics and gynecology, May 22-23, 1935	1935
b. 77, f. 5	Proceedings House of Delegates, May 20-21, 1936	1936
b. 77 , f. 6	Proceedings 144th Annual Meeting, May 20-21, 1936	1936

b. 78, f. 1	Proceedings 144th Annual Meeting, May 20-21, 1936	1936
b. 78, f. 2	House of Delegates, May 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 3	Proceedings special meeting of House of Delegates, February 10, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 4-5	Proceedings 145th Annual Meeting: scientific sessions, May 19-20, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 6	Proceedings 145th Annual Meeting: scientific sessions, May 19-20, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 7	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, January 19, 1938	1938
b. 78, f. 8	Proceedings opening session 146th Annual Meeting, Wednesday morning, June 1, 1938	1938
b. 78, f. 9	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, September 19, 1939	1939
b. 78, f. 10	Proceedings Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, May 21, 1940, + special meeting, December 12, 1940	1940
b. 79 , f. 1	Proceedings Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, May 20, 1941 + special meeting, December 10, 1941	1941
b. 79 , f. 2	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 20, 1942	1942
b. 79, f. 3	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 25, 1943	1943
b. 79 , f. 4	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2, 1944	1944
b. 79 , f. 5	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, December 7, 1944	1944
b. 79 , f. 6	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting of House of Delegates, December 13, 1945	1945
b. 79 , f. 7	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 1, 1946	1946
b. 79, f. 8	Agenda Semi-Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, December 30, 1946	1946
b. 79 , f. 9	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, December 30, 1946	1946
b. 79 , f. 10	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1947	1947
b. 80, f. 1	House of Delegates, April 28, 1947	1947
b. 80, f. 2	Proceedings conference on medical insurance, committee on prepaid medical care, February 26, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 3	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 4	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 5	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 3, 1949	1949
b. 80, f. 6	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1949	1949
b. 80 , f. 7	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2-3, 1950	1950
b. 81 , f. 1	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, November 29, 1950	1950
b. 81, f. 2	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 1, 1951	1951

b. 81, f. 3	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 20, 1951	1951
b. 81, f. 4	Proceedings House of Delegates, April 29, 1952	1952
b. 81, f. 5	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 18, 1952	1952
b. 81, f. 6	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1953	1953
b. 81, f. 7	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 10, 1953	1953
b. 81, f. 8	Agenda Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1954	1954
b. 81, f. 9	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1954	1954
b. 82 , f. 1	Verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1957	1957
b. 82, f. 2	Meeting of the council, February 20, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, March 25, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 29, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, July 22, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 6	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 7	Agenda and verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1959	1959
b. 82, f. 8	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1959	1959
b. 83, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, January 27, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 2	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 3	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 6, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 4	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1961	1961
b. 83, f. 5	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 7, 1961	1961
b. 83, f. 6	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2, 1962	1962
b. 83, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, July 19, 1962	1962
b. 84, f. 1	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 4, 1962	1962
b. 84, f. 2	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30, 1963	1963

b. 84, f. 3	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1963	1963
b. 84, f. 4	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1964	1964
b. 84, f. 5	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1964	1964
b. 84, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1965	1965
b. 85 , f. 1	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1965	1965
b. 85, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966	1966
b. 85, f. 3	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 8, 1966	1966
b. 85, f. 4-5	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967	1967
b. 85, f. 6	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967	1967
b. 86, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968	1968
b. 86, f. 2	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968	1968
b. 86, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969	1969
b. 86, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969	1969
b. 86, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970	1970
b. 86, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 19, 1970	1970
b. 87 , f. 1	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971	1971
b. 87, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1971	1971
b. 87, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972	1972
b. 87, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972	1972
b. 87, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973	1973
b. 87, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973	1973
b. 87, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974	1974
b. 87, f. 8	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1974	1974

b. 88 , f. 1	Handbook, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, address of Dr. Tom E. Nesbit, speaker, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1975	1975
b. 88, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 19, 1975	1975
b. 88, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 28, 1976	1976
b. 88, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1976	1976
b. 88, f. 8	Verbatim proceedings, Connecticut State Medical Society Annual Meeting, April 27, 1977	1977
b. 88, f. 9	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1977	1977
b. 88, f. 10	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 3, 1978	1978
b. 89 , f. 1	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 16, 1978	1978
b. 89, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 2, 1979	1979
b. 89, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 15, 1979	1979
b. 89 , f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1980	1980
b. 89, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1980	1980
b. 89, f. 5 b. 89, f. 6		1980
	November 20, 1980	
b. 89, f. 6	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates,	1981
b. 89, f. 6 b. 89, f. 7	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981	1981 1981
b. 89, f. 6 b. 89, f. 7 b. 89, f. 8	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 26, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates,	1981 1981 1982
b. 89, f. 6 b. 89, f. 7 b. 89, f. 8 b. 90, f. 1	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 26, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1982	1981 1981 1982 1982
b. 89, f. 6 b. 89, f. 7 b. 89, f. 8 b. 90, f. 1 b. 90, f. 2	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 26, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 25, 1983 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates,	1981 1981 1982 1982 1983
b. 89, f. 6 b. 89, f. 7 b. 89, f. 8 b. 90, f. 1 b. 90, f. 2 b. 90, f. 3	November 20, 1980 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 26, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1982 Verbatim proceedings, annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 25, 1983 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1983	1981 1981 1982 1982 1983

b. 90, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 8, 1985	1985
b. 90, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1985	1985
b. 90, f. 8	Transcript of proceedings of Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, November 20, 2002	2002
b. 90, f. 9	Transcript of proceedings of the Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 17, 2003	2003
b. 91 , f. 1	2003 Annual Meeting proceedings	2003
b. 91 , f. 2	Transcript of proceedings of the Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 29, 2004	2004
b. 91, f. 3	Transcript of proceeding of the 213th Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 28, 2005	2005
b. 91 , f. 4	House of Delegates 214th Annual Meeting, September 28, 2006	2006
b. 91 , f. 5	Annual Meeting minutes	2006
b. 91, f. 6	Annual Meeting minutes	2007
b. 91, f. 7	Annual meeting minutes	2008
А	nnual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks	
b. 92 , f. 1	1985 Annual Meeting	1985
b. 92, f. 2	1986 Annual Meeting	1986
b. 92, f. 3	1986 Semi-Annual Meeting	1986
b. 92 , f. 4	1987 Annual Meeting	1987
b. 92 , f. 5	1987 Semi-Annual Meeting	1987
b. 92, f. 6	1988 Annual Meeting	1988
b. 92 , f. 7	1988 Semi-Annual Meeting	1988
b. 92, f. 8	1989 Annual Meeting	1989
b. 92, f. 9	1990 Annual Meeting	1990
b. 92, f. 10	1990 Semi-Annual Meeting	1990
b. 92, f. 11	1991 Annual Meeting	1991
b. 92, f. 12	1991 Semi-Annual Meeting	1991
b. 92, f. 13	1992 bicenetennial meeting	1992
b. 92, f. 14	1992 Semi-Annual Meeting	1992
b. 93, f. 1	1993 Annual Meeting	1993
b. 93, f. 2	1993 Semi-Annual Meeting	1993

Annual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks (continued)

b. 93, f. 3	1994 Semi-Annual Meeting	1994
b. 93, f. 4	1995 Annual Meeting	1995
b. 93, f. 5	1995 Semi-Annual Meeting	1995
b. 93, f. 6	1996 Annual Meeting	1996
b. 93, f. 7	1996 Semi-Annual Meeting	1996
b. 93, f. 8	1997 Annual Meeting	1997
b. 93, f. 9	1997 Semi-Annual Meeting	1997
b. 94, f. 1	1998 Semi-Annual Meeting	1998
b. 94, f. 2	1999 Annual Meeting	1999
b. 94, f. 3	1999 Semi-Annual Meeting	1999
b. 94, f. 4	2000 Annual Meeting	2000
b. 94, f. 5	2000 Semi-Annual Meeting	2000
b. 94, f. 6	2001 Annual Meeting	2001
b. 94 , f. 7	2001 Semi-Annual Meeting	2001
b. 95, f. 1	2002 Annual Meeting	2002
b. 95, f. 2	2002 Semi-Annual Meeting	2002
b. 95, f. 3	2003 Annual Meeting	2003
b. 95, f. 4	2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 95, f. 5	2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 95, f. 6	2006 Annual Meeting	2006
b. 96 , f. 1	2007 Annual Meeting	2007
b. 96, f. 2	2008 Annual Meeting	2008
Anı	nual meeting planning files	
b. 96, f. 3	1985 Annual Meeting	1985
b. 96, f. 4-5	1986 Annual Meeting	1986
b. 96, f. 6	1986 Semi-Annual Meeting	1985-1986
b. 96 , f. 7	1987 Annual Meeting	1987
b. 97, f. 1	1987 Semi-Annual Meeting	1987
b. 97, f. 2	1988 Annual Meeting	1988
b. 97, f. 3	1988 Semi-Annual Meeting	1988

b. 97 , f. 4-5	1989 Annual Meeting	1989
b. 97, f. 6	1990 Annual Meeting	1989-1990
b. 97 , f. 7	1990 Semi-Annual Meeting	1990
b. 98, f. 1	1991 Annual Meeting	1991
b. 98, f. 2	1991 Semi-Annual Meeting	1991
b. 98, f. 3-4	1992 Annual Meeting: bicentennial	1991–1992
b. 98, f. 5-6	1992 Semi-Annual Meeting	1992
b. 99, f. 1-2	1993 Annual Meeting	1993
b. 99, f. 3-4	1993 Semi-Annual Meeting	1993
b. 99, f. 5	1994 Annual Meeting	1994
b. 99, f. 6	1994 Semi-Annual Meeting	1994
b. 100, f. 1-2	1995 Annual Meeting	1994-1995
b. 100, f. 3	1995 Semi-Annual Meeting	1995–1996
b. 100, f. 4	1996 Annual Meeting	1995–1996
b. 100, f. 5	Nancy Dickey, 1996 meeting	1996–1999
b. 100, f. 6	1996 Semi-Annual Meeting	1996
b. 100, f. 7-8	1997 Annual Meeting	1997
b. 101, f. 1	1997 Semi-Annual Meeting	1997
b. 101, f. 2-3	1998 Annual Meeting	1997–1998
b. 101, f. 4	1998 Semi-Annual Meeting	1998
b. 101, f. 5-6	1999 Annual Meeting	1999
b. 101, f. 7	1999 Semi-Annual Meeting	1999
b. 102, f. 1	2000 Annual Meeting	2000
b. 102, f. 2	2000 fall CME Conference	2000-2001
b. 102, f. 3	2000 Semi-Annual Meeting	2000
b. 102, f. 4	2001 Annual Meeting	2000-2001
b. 102, f. 5	2001 Semi-Annual Meeting	2001
b. 102, f. 6	President's reception	2001-2002
b. 102, f. 7	2002 Annual Meeting	2002
b. 102, f. 8	Awards	2002

b. 102, f. 9	Leo Boyle	2002
b. 102, f. 10	Bylaws	circa 2002
b. 102, f. 11	Thomas J. Campbell	
b. 102, f. 12	Richard Corlin	
b. 103, f. 1	House of Delegates to-dos	
b. 103, f. 2	Lewis letter/response	2002
b. 103, f. 3	Photos	
b. 103, f. 4	Reference committees	2002
b. 103, f. 5	Resolutions	
b. 103, f. 6	2002 Semi-Annual Meeting	2002
b. 103, f. 7	Phillip K. Howard	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 8	2003 Annual Meeting	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 9	Spring 2003 program	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 10	2003 budget	2003
b. 104, f. 1	2003 nominations	2003
b. 104, f. 2	Resolutions	2003
b. 104, f. 3	Script/order of business, 2003 Annual Meeting	2003
b. 104 , f. 4	September 10, 2003, Preparatory meeting	2003
b. 104, f. 5	17 September, 2003, Frank Luntz	2003
b. 104, f. 6	2004 budget	2003
b. 104, f. 7	2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 104, f. 8	2004 Annual Meeting vendors	2004
b. 104, f. 9	John D. Bigos, MD	2004
b. 104, f. 10	Budget and audit	2004
b. 104, f. 11	Committee reports- 2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 104, f. 12	House of Delegates 2004: resolutions Annual Meeting	2004
b. 105, f. 1	Correspondence	2004-2005
b. 105, f. 2	House of Delegates 2004: nominations	2004-2005
b. 105, f. 3-4	2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 105, f. 5	Committee reports	2005

b. 105, f. 6	House of Delegates list	2005
b. 105, f. 7	September 28, 2005 9:30, lawsuit seminar	2005
b. 105, f. 8	P4P seminar	2005
b. 105, f. 9-10	Nominations 2005-2006	2005
b. 106, f. 1	Oath	2005
b. 106, f. 2	Gary J. Price	2005
b. 106, f. 3	Resolutions	2005
b. 106, f. 4	Vendors, 2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 106, f. 5	2006 Annual Meeting	2005-2006
b. 106, f. 6	Awards	2006
b. 106, f. 7	Carrabba speech, oath, bio	2006
b. 106, f. 8	Guests	2006
b. 106, f. 9	2006 House of Delegates attendance	2006
b. 106, f. 10	House of Delegates committee	2006
b. 106, f. 11	House of Delegates policy	2006
b. 106, f. 12	Instructions/protocols	2006
b. 106, f. 13	Matthew Katz speech	2006
b. 106, f. 14	Reference committees	2006
b. 107, f. 1	Resolutions	2006
b. 107, f. 2	Rules and Credentialing Committee	2006
b. 107, f. 3	Staff memos	2006
b. 107, f. 4-5	2007 budget	2006-2007
b. 107, f. 6	2007 nominations	2006-2007
b. 107, f. 7	2008 Annual Meeting	2008
b. 107, f. 8	Bylaws	2008
b. 107, f. 9	Delegates	2008
b. 107, f. 10	Handelman, WM, MD	2008
b. 107, f. 11	Dr. Kamens 50 year	2008
b. 108, f. 1	Reference Committees	2008
b. 108, f. 2	Resolutions	2008

b. 108, f. 3	Script	2008
b. 108, f. 4	Staff/assignments	2008
b. 108, f. 5	Wrap up/evaluation	2008
b. 108, f. 6	2009 Annual Meeting	2009
	Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera	
b. 109, f. 1	Annual Meeting ephemera scrapbook covers	undated
b. 109, f. 2	113th Annual Meeting ephemera	1905
b. 109, f. 3	115th Annual Meeting and Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1907–1908
b. 109, f. 4	117th Annual Meeting ephemera	1909
b. 109, f. 5	122nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1914
b. 109, f. 6	123rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1915
b. 109, f. 7	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1916–1924
b. 109, f. 8	125th Annual Meeting ephemera	1917
b. 109, f. 9	126th Annual Meeting ephemera	1918
b. 109, f. 10	127th Annual Meeting ephemera	1919
b. 109, f. 11	128th Annual Meeting ephemera	1920
b. 109, f. 12	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1920
b. 109, f. 13	129th Annual Meeting ephemera	1921
b. 109, f. 14	130th Annual Meeting ephemera	1922
b. 109, f. 15	131st Annual Meeting ephemera	1923
b. 109, f. 16	132nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1924
b. 109, f. 17	133rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1925
b. 109, f. 18	134th Annual Meeting ephemera	1926
b. 109, f. 19	135th Annual Meeting ephemera	1927
b. 109, f. 20	136th Annual Meeting ephemera	1928
b. 109, f. 21	137th Annual Meeting ephemera	1929
b. 109, f. 22	138th Annual Meeting ephemera	1930
b. 109, f. 23	139th Annual Meeting ephemera	1931
b. 109, f. 24	140th Annual Meeting ephemera	1932
b. 109, f. 25	141st Annual Meeting ephemera	1933

Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera (continued)

b. 109, f. 26	142nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1934
b. 109, f. 27	143rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1935
b. 109, f. 28	144th Annual Meeting ephemera	1936
b. 109, f. 29	145th Annual Meeting ephemera	1937
b. 109, f. 30	146th Annual Meeting ephemera	1938
b. 109, f. 31	147th Annual Meeting ephemera	1939
b. 109, f. 32	148th Annual Meeting ephemera	1940
b. 109, f. 33	149th Annual Meeting ephemera	1941
b. 109, f. 34	150th Annual Meeting ephemera	1942
b. 109, f. 35	151st Annual Meeting ephemera	1943
b. 109, f. 36	152nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1944
b. 110, f. 1	153rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1945
b. 110, f. 2	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1945
b. 110, f. 3	154th Annual Meeting ephemera	1946
b. 110, f. 4	155th Annual Meeting ephemera	1947
b. 110, f. 5	156th Annual Meeting ephemera	1948
b. 110, f. 6	157th Annual Meeting ephemera	1949
b. 110, f. 7	158th Annual Meeting ephemera	1950
b. 110, f. 8	159th Annual Meeting ephemera	1951
b. 110, f. 9	160th Annual Meeting ephemera	1952
b. 110, f. 10	161st Annual Meeting ephemera	1953
b. 110, f. 11	162nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1954
b. 110, f. 12	163rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1955
b. 110, f. 13	164th Annual Meeting ephemera	1956
b. 110, f. 14	165th Annual Meeting ephemera	1957
b. 110, f. 15	166th Annual Meeting ephemera	1958
b. 111, f. 1	167th Annual Meeting ephemera	1959
b. 111, f. 2	168th Annual Meeting ephemera	1960
b. 111, f. 3	169th Annual Meeting ephemera	1961
b. 111, f. 4	170th Annual Meeting ephemera	1962

Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera (continued)

b. 111, f. 5	171st Annual Meeting ephemera	1963
b. 111 , f. 6	172nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1964
b. 111, f. 7	173rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1965
b. 111, f. 8	174th Annual Meeting ephemera	1966
b. 111, f. 9	175th Annual Meeting ephemera	1967
b. 111, f. 10	176th Annual Meeting ephemera	1968
b. 111, f. 11	177th Annual Meeting ephemera	1969
b. 111, f. 12	178th Annual Meeting ephemera	1970
b. 111, f. 13	195th Annual Meeting ephemera	1987
b. 111, f. 14	200th Annual Meeting/Bicentennial ephemera	1992

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Children -- Institutional care
Health insurance
Medical care, Cost of
Medical policy
Medicine -- Connecticut
Medicine -- History -- 20th Century
Medicine -- History -- 21st century
Medicine -- Societies, etc.
Psychiatric hospitals

Corporate Body

Connecticut State Medical Society